Bob Schuchardt

From: Eckler Industries <email@eckler.mail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 11:21 AM

To:

Subject: Eckler's Order Confirmation

ECKLER'S

Family of Automotive Parts Companies

Dear ROBERT SCHUCHARDT,

Thank you for placing your order with Eckler's Family of Automotive Parts Company. A summary of your order is below.
Please be aware that depending on part(s) availability you may have multiple shipments. Updates will be provided as your
part(s) are shipped until your order is complete.

Order Number: WO-12989230

Eckler's Automotive
7980 Grissom Parkway
Titusville FL 32780

42-84503-1 70-71 Torino Molded Carpet Conv A/T-Black 1.00 215.09
42-26251-1 Jute Backing/ Synthetic/ 40 Oz/ 1/2 X 36 X 72 Long 1.00 18.71
42-378793-1 Fairlane Catalog 1.00 0.00
42-60229-1 71 Seatcvr/black/frt & Rr Bench 1.00 517.04
42-55449-1 Hog Rings/Hold Upholstery To Springs,100 Ibs. 1.00 3.59
42-55450-1 Hog Ring Pliers/ Upholstery Tool 1.00 25.19
42-79272-1 Window Crank Kit Blk/clr 2dr 1.00 176.99
42-45107-1 Door Trim Panels / Black / 71 Torino Gt 1.00 238.49
42-48060-1 Trunk Lid Seal 1.00 29.99

42-48299-1 70-71 Torino Door Seals 1.00 112.94






Sincerely,

~+b

Holly Ann Sinders
Eckler's Vice President of Sales & Call Center Operations

EASY RETURNS

There is no need to call for Return Authorization. Just follow the instructions to complete the return form included with your
order. Obtain a new return form or learn more about our return policy

Eckler's will not be held responsible for incorrect images, typos, or incorrect pricing. All goods and services within this email will be supplied
under the Eckler's Policies.
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